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INTRODUCTION AND STATEMENT OF FACTS

Based on the briefing of Appellant Philip J. Charvat ("Charvat"), the Court might be

under the mistaken impression that this is a case of telemarketing gone awry - of a business

brazenly and blatantly invading the sanctuary of a private citizen. That is not true. Charvat is no

stranger to the courts of Ohio, and he is no ordinary private citizen. (See SA at 1-8; Ct. App.

Doe. No. 24 (Joumal Entry Ordering Plaintiff to Show Cause Why This Case Should Not Be

Stayed Indefmitely, Charvat v. Dish TV Now, Inc. (Franklin County C.P. Dec. 16, 2005), No. 04

CVH 12-13064 at 2) (included in Appendix to Ryan's Appellate Brief at A-164).I

On December 9, 2003, Dr. Thomas N. Ryan and Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., Inc.

(collectively referred to as "Ryan") caused a single prerecorded phone call to be placed to

Charvat's residence. Dr. Ryan is the president of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., Inc. and has been

practicing dentistry at his offices at 17 North Harding Road, Columbus, Ohio for thirty-three

years. (SA at 9; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. 35 (Aff: in support of Ryan's Motion for Summary Judgment)).

Ryan had never engaged in any telemarketing activity prior to December 2003 - when the call in

question occurred. (SA at 16; Tr. Ct. Doe. No. 75 (Notice of Filing of Deposition)).

Prior to engaging in any telemarketing activity, Ryan's office called the Ohio Attomey

General's Office. Ryan was informed that that all it had to do was download and honor the

Federal Do Not Call List. (SA at 17-19). Even though the Federal Do Not Call List went into

effect on October 1, 2003, Charvat had not registered on the Federal Do Not Call List as of

January 2005. (SA at 3).

1 Citations to "SA" are to items included in Ryan's Supplemental Appendix, attached to this
brief. Citations to "Ct. App. Doc. No." are to the court of appeals' docket numbering system and
refer to items filed with the court of appeals. Citations to "Tr. Ct. Doc. No." are to the trial
court's docket numbering system and refer to items filed with the trial court.
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Two weeks after receiving Ryan's call, Charvat affirmatively sought out Ryan on

December 22, 2003 and requested a copy of Ryan's Do Not Call policy. Admittedly, Ryan never

complied with this request. On January 20, 2004, Charvat filed his complaint. In the complaint,

Charvat asked for a total of $7,000 in statutory damages, plus attorney's fees and costs. (SA at

26; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. 8). On April 13, 2004 - less than three months after the complaint had been

filed (and almost three years ago) - Ryan offered to settle this case for a total of $6,000. (SA at

28; Tr. Ct. Doc. No. (exhibit to Ryan's joint Memorandum Contra Motion to Compel, to Deem

Admissions Admitted and for Sanctions and reply in Support of Motion to Stay Discovery).

There are essentially two issues before the Court. The first is the requisite mental state,

or mens rea, a plaintiff must demonstrate in order to satisfy the "knowingly or willingly"

standard in 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act ("TCPA"),

entitling plaintiff to a possible award of treble damages. The second issue is the proper

definition of "knowingly" in R.C. 1345.09(F)(2) of the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act

("CSPA").

With regard to the TCPA issue, courts have long distinguished between acts that are

malum in se, or unlawful on their face, and acts that are malum prohibitum, or unlawful because

statute or regulation makes it so. Ryan admittedly caused a single automated phone call to be

made to Charvat's home. While many people are justifiably annoyed by telemarketers, making a

telephone call is not an inherently immoral act. The TCPA was passed years before the Federal

Do Not Call List was implemented. Whatever justification may have existed for allowing treble

damages has largely vanished. There is absolutely no need to adopt Charvat's position on this

issue, and doing so would only serve to encourage and perpetuate the cottage industry that

Charvat and others have developed in prosecuting TCPA cases.

(EIO95263211
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hi addition, the CSPA issue is a non-starter. Ryan is not disputing the standard set forth

in Einhorn v. Ford Motor Co. (1990), 48 Ohio St. 3d 27. Ryan respectfully submits, however,

that the court of appeals correctly applied Einhorn. The court of appeals also correctly

determined that the trial court did not abuse its discretion in refusing to award attorney's fees to

Charvat. Accordingly, there is nothing to reverse or remand on this matter.

ARGUMENT

1. PROPOSITIONS OF LAW NOs. 1 AND 2: The definition of "willfully or
knowingly" in 47 U.S.C. 227(b)(3).

The provision of the TCPA at issue, 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) provides:

If the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowin¢lv violated this
insubsection or the regulations prescribed under this subsection, the court mav,

its discretion. increase the amount of the award to an amount equal to not more
than 3 times the amount available under subparagraph (B) of this paragraph.

(Emphasis added.) The issue before this Court is the proper definition of "willfully or

knowingly." Ryan respectfully requests that willfully or knowingly under § 227(b)(3) should

require that the defendant have some sort of culpable mental state.

Both the merit brief of Charvat and the amicus brief of the Attomey General's Office cite

a litany of cases indicating that the mens rea of "knowing" generally refers to factual knowledge,

as opposed to a culpable state of mind. See, e.g., Bryan v. United States (1998), 524 U.S. 184,

192. The cases relied upon, however, are criniinal cases and almost all involved malum in se

activities.

Black's Law Dictionary defines malum in se as a "a crime or an act that is inherently

immoral." (8th Ed. 2004). Similarly, Black's Law Dictionary defines malum prohibitum as an

act that is unlawful "merely because it is prohibited by statute, although the act itself is not

necessarily immoral." Ohio law has long recognized the distinction between the two. See, e.g.,

{H0852631.2^
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Taugher v. Taugher (1933), 127 Ohio St. 142, 144 (noting that the doctrine of in pari delicto is

not applicable when the subject of the contract is malum prohibitum, rather than malum in se).

In this case, Ryan caused a single phone call to be made to Charvat's residence. This

should be contrasted with the defendant in Bryan - who used straw purchasers to acquire

firearms that he could not have purchased himself and then resold the guns on street corners

known for drug dealing. 524 U.S. at 189. There is absolutely no moral equivalency to these

acts, and the standard of "knowingly" adopted for a federal gun statute should not be persuasive

to the standard Ohio should adopt for 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3).

It should also be noted that the "knowingly or willingly" requirement of § 227(b)(3) is to

impose treble statutory damages on a defendant. All violations of the TCPA still result in a $500

statutory penalty per violation, regardless of a defendant's mens rea (or even good faith).

47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(B). Thus, it is not as if requiring a culpable state of mind for treble

damages means defendants are getting off lightly (particularly considering the infraction at issue

is a phone call).

Presumably, the purpose of the treble damages provision in 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) was to

be punitive and act as a deterrent to unwanted telephone solicitations. However, the TCPA was

passed in 1991 - years before the Federal Do Not Call List was implemented. Thus, the entire

justification for the treble damages provisions - the annoyance of dealing with telemarketers -

has been rendered moot by the Do Not Call List.

In this context, Ryan respectfully requests the Court conclude that, to satisfy the

"knowingly or willfully" standard under 47 U.S.C. § 227(b), a defendant must have a culpable

state of mind. A culpable state of mind does not even have to rise to the level of knowledge that

the acts are unlawful. Depending upon the facts of the case, repeated calls to the same individual

(HOBR632.1(
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after that individual had requested not to be called anymore could qualify. So could a situation

in which it could be conclusively established that the defendant should have known the act was

unlawful, or if the defendant acted with reckless disregard. Such would be afair standard.

Simply requiring a defendant to know that a phone call was being made, however, would

ornly provide further incentive for needless litigation. For example, a recent decision in the

Franklin County Conunon Pleas Court indicated that, in Franklin County alone, Charvat was the

plaintiff in 45 closed civil actions and 8 active cases as of December 2005. (SA at 2). Charvat

has previously testified that he maintains two telephone answering machines for the express

purpose of recording telemarketing calls while he is away from home and that he has refnsed to

register with the National Do Not Call Registry. (SA at 2-3). "Mr. Charvat's litigation against

telemarketers is a cottage industry but, unlike traditional private business, it is done using an

extensive amount of the very linuted resources available in the public court system." (SA at 4).

The court also recognized that such actions "distort the intent of consumer protection laws when

[plaintiffs] affirmatively seeks out violations and turns [those] efforts into dozens of lawsuits."

(Id.)

For all the foregoing reasons, the Court should reject the defniition of "knowingly or

willingly" urged by Charvat and conclude that, to knowingly or willingly violate 47 U.S.C.

§ 227(b)(3), a defendant must have a culpable state of mind. And in doing so, the Court should

affircn the court of appeals' decision affirming the trial court on this matter.2

2 To the extent the Court concludes otherwise, Ryan would request that the Court specifically
indicate that a knowing or willful violation of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3) does not automatically
entitle a plaintiff to treble damages, and the a trial court retains its discretion as to whether treble
damages are warranted under the facts of this case.

(HM52632.2 (
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II. PROPOSITION OF LAW NO. 3: The definition of "knowinsly" in R.C. 1345.09(F).

Ryan respectfully submits that there is no actual dispute on this matter. Because the court

of appeals applied the proper standard, there is nothing for this Court to reverse or remand.

Revised Code 1345.09 discusses the remedies available to a private litigant for a violation

of the CSPA. In this regard, R.C. 1345.09(F) provides:

The court pLay award to the prevailing party a reasonable attorney's fee limited to
the work reasonably performed, if either of the following apply:

(1) The consumer complaining of the act or practice that violated this chapter has
brought or maintained an action that is groundless, and the consumer filed or
maintained the action in bad faith;

(2) The supplier has knowinelv committed an act or practice that violates this
chapter.

(Emphasis added).

Ryan concedes that, pursuant to Einhorn, a defendant "does not have to know that his

conduct violates the law for the court to grant attorney fees" pursuant to R.C. 1345.09(F). 48

Ohio St. 3d at 30. A"trial court may award a consumer reasonable attomey fees when the

supplier in a consumer transaction intentionally committed an act or practice which is deceptive,

unfair or unconscionable." Id. Ryan has not, and does not, challenge the discretionary authority

of the trial court.

In reviewing the decision of the trial court, the court of appeals correctly applied

Einhorn. The court of appeals' analysis on the attomey's fees issue is as follows:

"Pursuant to R.C. 1345.09(F)(2), a trial court may award a consumer reasonable
attomey fees when a supplier in a consumer transaction intentionally committed
an act or practice which is deceptive, unfair or unconscionable." Einhorn v. Ford

Motor Co. (1990), 48 Ohio St.3d 27, 548 N.E.2d 933, syllabus.

Appellant argues that because appellees have admitted that they "knowingly" and
"purposely" called appellant with a prerecorded message (Answer, at 1), the trial
court erred in refusing to award appellant attomey fees. Appellee argues that
even if it knowingly and purposely, or, in the verbiage employed in Einhom,

(10S53632.2 F

6



"intentionally" committed a violation of the CSPA, the matter of attorney fees is
still committed to the sound discretion of the trial court, and the trial court in the
present case did not abuse its discretion. We agree.

In the recent case of Pep Boys - Manny, Moe &.lack of Delaware, Inc. v. Vaughn,
10th Dist. No. 04AP-1221, 2006 Ohio 698, we held, "[t]he decision to grant or
deny attorney fees under R.C. 1345.09(F) is discretionary. Thus, an appellate
court will not disturb the trial court's decision to grant attomey fees absent an
abuse of discretion." Id. at P32. (Citations omitted.) As we noted earlier, the
term abuse of discretion connotes more than an error of law or judgment; it
implies the court's attitude was arbitrary, unreasonable, or unconscionable. State
ex rel. Lindenschmidt v. Butler Cty. Bd. of Commrs. (1995), 72 Ohio St.3d 464,
465, 1995 Ohio 49, 650 N.E.2d 1343. We do not perceive an abuse of discretion
in the trial court's denial of attomey fees in this case. Accordingly, appellant's
eighth assignment of error is overruled.

(App. at 48-49).

The preceding analysis is entirely correct. The court of appeals correctly recognized

Einhorn as the controlling authority. The court of appeals also correctly recognized that the trial

court retained discretion on whether to actually award attorney's fees. Finally, the court of

appeals concluded the trial court did not abuse its discretion. Not only has Charvat failed to

demonstrate the court of appeals decision was erroneous in this regard, but Charvat has not even

raised this issue on appeal. (The only issue before the Court is the proper definition of

"knowingly" under R.C. 1345.09(F).)

Accordingly, Ryan would not object to this Court reaffimung its prior decision in

Einhorn. In doing so, however, the Court should affirm the court of appeals' actual holding

regarding attomey's fees.3

3 Once again, to the extent the Court concludes otherwise, Ryan would request that the Court
specifically indicate that a knowing violation of Chapter 1345 does not automatically entitle a
plaintiff to attomey's fees, and the a trial court retains its discretion as to whether attorney's fees
are warranted under the facts of the case.

^HUB526322^ .
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CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Court should affirm the decision of the court of appeals.

Respectfally submitted,
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INTHECOURT OF COMMON PL.EAS, FRANRLIN COUNTY, OIUO

PHILIP J. CHARVAT,

Plainti%

VS.

DISH TVNOWy ,̂_ÎN̂Ĉ.,̂ êtal.,
^lGiGllllaYlif. . .

CASE NO. 04CVH12-13064

:NDGE FRYS f

w_iln

. . . . C x ^^d

JOURNAL^N, i4tY
ORDBIt-THG PLAINTIFF TO SHOW CAUSE WHY TM.S C4SB c3-1

Sfrnrn n NOT BE STAYED INDEFiNTPrELY r

This r,ase aIleges violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Aat of r.ooi a.7- -• ----

US.C.§ 227, et seq., the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C..t345•02(A), and

administrative rules adopted pursuant to tli(M laws.

Following a prehial. conference early inthe summer, the parties have ffied most of

three conrt fffafolders with papers. In addition to moving for snmmsryjndgtnenton Jnly

a,S, 2oo5 on his Sgty Stixth Canse of Action, wbirh asseU that "Defendants materially

breached the beim.s of an enforceable settlemeat agreement and, in doing so, Defendants

viulated the Consumer Sales PraGices Act, O.R.C. §91345.04 et seq.' a4iot filedJuly 25, at

p.L) t'he parties have hnrled attorney diaquali5cation aiotions at each otber.i T3is

oomplieated case, inwlving a 64 page Seoond Amended Complamt with a jnry demand,

aIlegedp coaild have been settled for a modest ¢38,20o: ('lYanscript c3ed at p. 5 of

Defendants' Motionto Iiisquelify, fUed Jvne i6, 2005) For fiuther dafaftaboutthie case,

the tmder is referred to the Decision fled December i6, 2oo5 nfltD8 on aIl of the pendiag

motions.

' Doe to nuapapmeot of ingelfeee and otbet on-egsiq oE'-egain issoee betmeee defeame ooeasel and tt^eir eliemis, tLe
C'.w,t pxn4d def'mee mumd's "Rteaewad Motion to Wffidesw o Camset " on 3eptembas 27. However, as
rnflected'm de othx Deeicion bemg filed oa Decembc 16, 6u C:rnut demied ds; •lifi^°'r^^ m me evmt oowset
doeide to tppem ouee egem m$is ceee.

A-164
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Phffip J. Charvat is no 'siraiiger to litigation seeldng penalties for telemarketmg

infractions. The Court takes jndicFal notice that oommencing with covrt filings made in

2000 . the docket records of just this Court reftect 45 dosed oivSl adions and 8 active cases

in aIl of which Mr. Charvat is the PlatatifE He is also a litigant m the appallate cowrts.

e.9•, Cmrvat v. Dfspateh Convwner Services, Inc., 95 0hiD SL3d 505, 2002-Obio-2838,

and Charvat v. Crawford (io+h Dist), i,SS OhioApp.3d 15i, 2oo3-Ohio-589i.

Because of the numerous motions filed in this case, the record 'mclndes Affidavits

fiam Mr. Charvat; attorney Ferron, and attorney Graden, aA emecnted under oath on July

5, 2oo5. In additioa to his own lawyers, Mr. Chanret believe.s he bxs "had direot

communicMtioas with all of the attorneys in Ohio who represeat plaintiffs m lawsnits

asseriing claims that arise out of cerlain unwanted telemarketing czDs and faaes"

(Chanat, 12) Attoraey Ferron subscm'bes to "several aser groups of attorneys in Ohio and

other states that are dedirated to tTie T'CPA and other telecommimicaiions coneomer

protection statate,s, mcludfng the C3PA" and he communieates with them `on almast a

daly basis.' (Ferron 13) This begius to demonstrate the aatore. of the ongoing

commitmeuttoliiigation nndertheTCPA and the CSPAofthis one mam.

This Court also learned first hand about Mr. Chazvat when it had the privi7ege of

hearing testimony in a comparable case brought by Mr. Charvat, in wbiah he was also

represented by Mesas. Ferron'and Giaden and by their colleague Ms. Wafer. That ca.ce

went to a jury trial this past January. In hindsight, it proved aomewhat more complicated

than many jury trials the Court has held since then, due to the needto paxse through gtate

and fadeaal adminisirative rego]atwns detinmg various different types of telemarketing

in$aclions. 19vit case seftled only after tbree days of trial, just as the jury was rehunmg

with ifsverdict and with detOed answers to dozens ofJiayinterrogatories sortmgthiough

the myriad of specific oomplaiets by Mr. C}sarvat imder vaziovs different regulations. Had

that case not seitled, additional post thial pLVceeding would have been xequized to assess

attoavey feaa due the PlaintifE, had he been sumessfial with the jury. Appeal migbt well

have fonowed te a higher comt That trial was typ4oal of casas brought by W. Chan'at,

from everythiag the Court can determine.

The Court takes judicial noticE tbat Mr. CqarvattestifiedattciallastJanuary that he

maintains two telepbone answering machines at his home, in an effort to captvre every

telemarketing call, including even those arriviug when he is otherwise absent from bome

2
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or on vacation. That was also his praClice in 2061, as reeorded in the decision in G'hanW

v. (.Vawford; supra, at q4 Most disooncerting, however, is the fact Mr. Charvat had not, as

of last January 2o05 when he testified before this Court, reestered his telephone numbers

with the tedeiai "Do Not CaIl Registry' The EAubits filed in this lavamrit, concernedvrith

the purported sett)ement ]ast January, also reflects that Mr. Charvat "will not agree to

register his home telephone numbeis with the National Do Not CaIl Regishy.' Both attrial

]ast January and in his attorne}'s written statement filed in this case about settlement

dismssions itbasbeen recorded that Mr. Charvat would not do sobecause it wouldforego

his right to "continue to enjoy reoeiving oertam typas of telemarketing calls and

solicitations" merely "to affoxd protection to the telemarketimg scofflaws of the wortd"

(i.etter of Janvary 6, 2oo5 from attorney Graden to attomey Ovsear, attached to Graden

Affidavit faed Jnly 26, 2605)

The laws in this area were ereat:ed so that coosamers wete not left `at the meiey of

unbridled telemarketing efforts." Charuat v. 7Jispatch, supra, at 144. However, these laws

were enacted before thare was a way for consumeis to oonvenientiy opt-out of

telemarketing nearly altogeffier. As egplained on the Website of the Federal Trade

Commission, the national "Dp Not CeIl Regisftf which became avalable two yea:s 9go

squarely fitsthePlairiti8s needs, if he is only endeavormgto avoid receivingtelemarketing

calls containmg regiilatory missteps. Thus, the Regrshy `puts m++a,mers in charge of the

telemarket'mg caDs they get at home. The Federal govemment created the national regstry

to make it easier and macra e.fficient for pou to s6op gettmg telema'rketing calls you don't

want'2 The Consim►er & Govarnmental AfEaSts Buieau of the Fedare3 C,ommunieations

Commission published the Annval Report on the National Do-Not-CaIl Registt}r' on

September i6, 2005. (FCC CG Docket No. o2-278, report DA o5-2o56, avaLIable online.) .

Sinae Dc6ober s, 2oo3 when the national Regishy went mto effeat some 88 milhon

telephone nmm^beers havebeeri registered, aooord'm, gto tbat FOC Report

S'b11, why should this Pladnfiff be aompeilad to give up a lumtive practie chasing

a$er "telemarketing soof8aws of the i+vrld,° as his lavoet temis it7 'I'here are several

reasons. Fnxt, although the specific snvation presented here is impaiaâeled in past coant

decisions, it is a recognized axiom of Ohio law that no one may volvntarfly place himsetf

Z BTCWebsite www+!cg^/eonlinejed^ s/don n/mdcc ^(aa^sed^ntsdayDee8,sooS).

3
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into a harmfol situation mereiyto geneiate a danteges )awsoit. 3econd, PlaintifPs law6vits

itnposa too great a burden on the pnblic eourt system.. Mr. Charvat's litigation against

telemarketeis is a oottage indltslly bnt, unlike haditional prYvate business, it is done nft

an extensive amotmt of the very limite<1 resonrces available in the publ9c conrt system.

T4tird, Plaintiff distorts the 9ntent of eonstffier protecbion laws whenhe affirmatively seeks

out violations and turns his effo¢is mto dozens of ]awsirits.

In ancient tmes,there was a maxim 'volenti non fit mjaria" meaning "he who

consent.s rannot neoeive an 9njary.' Bla&s Law Dictionarg, at 1746 (Redd 4!h Ed.1968)

Ohio law picked up this mamm recogni7.ed in the defense that a plaintiff whd'came to a

nnisanrn" coifld not recaver. Patton v. Westmood Gbmtry CInb Co. (8th D9st 1969), 18

Obio ApP.2d 137,141,a The idea,tbatone cannot irolmtanly seekir*ury merelyto areabe or

magnify alavtsaitis a]so reflected intheweIllmown dochinetbat a plaintif>, in anyldndof

lawsuit, must act responsibly to mitlgate or min;mizP anydamages. T4ivs, in a commeLrSal

context, every tiligant bears an affirmative obligation to fake reasonable steps to avert or

reduce damages. F. Enterprises, Ina v. ICentucky Fried Chicken, Corp. (1978), 47 Ohio

Stzd 154, at paragraphs 3 and 4 of the syllabus. A tandlord must do so as weIl.

Fl'enahtoam Square Partnership v. Lemstone, Inc., 99 Ohio St3d 254, 2oo3-Ohio-3648,

at paragraphs 1 and 2 of the syllabus. A defendant in a cnse under the UCC cannot be

cbarged with damages that the plaintiff might have avaided with reasonable e$olt and

without andae risk, eicpense, or humffiation, becmose suchbarm either was not caused by

the defandant or need not have been catised by the defendant Ir fo. Leas6ng Corp. v.

Gharnbers (tst Dist), 2oog-Oh9o=z67o, at 135. The sama logic appHes in other types of

cases. For iastance, in the cont'ext of a public scbool employineqt dispirte, State ex reL

b'tucy v. Batavia Local School DFst: Bd ofEdrr.,1o5 Ohio 3t3d476, 2oo5-Ohio-2974, at

147 refers tothis'mivemallvle that a personinPuedbythe actof anather is botmdtonse

ond'marydligeaoeto make the damage as light as maybe.' '1]1e samervle applies inbodily

injtay cases. Indeed, even corcecave surgery may be reqinred of an inpaed pezson in

order to TMin9min damagn over the long run. Dunn v. Many (9m Dim 1997), n8 Ohio

'Ammg tbe dwisbwzh1 iuPatron is E[ler v..Kaehler (1903), 68 Ohio St. 5t, 57, 67 Nls. 89, Vdnir,h obsetved in
a noismoe mse Aut °ona wlw bxama a taidmt of i tradine or ,++•Tbzh:.g neig6ba¢boed, o= who xembmc
wLne in tbe mmch of eventr a,eodeoee diehia gredaally becomra a vadiog or manufeaWring neighbottrood, s6pnld
be beld bonnd to abmit to the oidioery amoysacae, diseomfnxb md 'nNaiee whioh se fauiy mcidenul to the
teesonable and gmeal eonduet of eueh 6os3nese in hie oLoeea ne4ghboiLood."
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APp•3d 665, 669. FSnally, the obligation to mitigabe damages has been applied in at least

one Consumer Sales PractioPs Act case, fi-virkley Roofing, Inc. v. Motz (0 Dist.), 2005-
Ohio-24o4, at 123.

There is, to be sure, at least a saperficial argument to be made that Mr. Charvat's

s3taedion is diffetent One aould assert that he ought not be obligated to registar on the Do

Not Call ]ist and thereby avoid reoe4ving telemarketing ca â's in the first instance, since the

"harm" ocans only when he becomes a victim of probibited practices. But, the laWs

demandthat one avoid harm does aot depend upon simplistic notions of timing, or who is

wrong first. This is recognir,ed because some cases defy eonvenient classdication as to

whether they are fnilnre to mitigate ra.ses or contnbukory negligence cases. e.g., BP

Saploration & Oil Co. v. Maint+enmtoe Sentim, Inc. (6th CSr. 2o02), 3^!' g•3d 9A 944-47
(Ohio law). In the end, a court is entitled to identify the cause of injury, rather than

merely focusing upon the relative timing of the paities ads. Id As app]ied here, there

would be no harm - or at least far, farlass.barm - if W. Charvat would addhis two phone

numbers to the 88 mElion telephone numbers naw listed by his fellow citiaens on the

national Regishy.

The second reason to reject Mr.-Charvati's stubborn refnsal to use the opportunity

he has, at no cost, to grratly reduce or eliminate rPlen,a,lmthig ciRs is derived from the

public eosts imposed when Mr: Chmat avet-uses the coirit system. An obvious fact

deserves mention in coasidering his right to fae an aveiage of more than io cases a year.

Mr. Charvat holds no publio position. He is not a Prosewting ALtoraey or the state

Attorney General If he were, then Mr. CharvaYs frequent litigation would be viewed

differently, and a remedy for excessive litigation would be available at the. ballot boa or

through othea dr.mocratic chee]rs and baiances. As a private citizen, however, no such

politieal restraints eidsF.

The public cost of Mr. Chaivaat's conduct can be demonsttated several ways. This

Court of Common Pleas bas been either the hosiest per jodge common pleas comt m the

State or in second plem m reoentyean;. The caaefaingnumbers for 2004 rdlecti648 new

fi1ings, transfeis and reacrivations per judge in FYanklin County, exceeded onlyby Summit .

Connty. Supreme Cotut,of Ohio, 2oo4 Ohio CourLa Surmrrary, Sedioa$ p. 32, (avadable
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elechvnicaIly from tire Com.t's websiteJ4 T'Uat yields rouglily* 140 aew rases each mooih

for each of 17 judges. Such a volume leaves jndges swimming, at any one time, against a

baeklog of 65o - 8oo peading cases, wbirh normaIly are quite serious in nattue.

Otherwise, they would qtrieldy be resolved with guay pleas or civil settlements. Docket

pressnres of that ldnd are a se.rious concern for the delivery of prompt, qnality justiee to

litigants and a matter of ooneern for aD of the pubHc, who require a ootst systsm to

promptly address cxnne for pubiic safery reasons.

PlaintifPs self-imposedlitigation must a}sobeviewed against the iargerbackdrop of

the loss of jury trials in over-loaded trial courts across the United States. United States

District Judge WSiiam G. Young of the District of Massachttmts bas written and spoken

ertensively over the last seveial years about the %-Anishiug jury tiial." The American Bar

,9s.sooatSon, the American Boani of Trial Advocatcs, and' numerons other gronps

partirspatea in a oombined. `Seventh Amendment 5ttmmit" meetwg earlier tbis year, in

vvbieh >5o lawyers and judges from around the nation addressed the °oonclusive evidence

tbat the American jtay system is dyin,g." Am. Bd. ofTrial.4dvocates, Voir Dire, S`timmer,

2005, at p. 3. Every day in which atrial is held on one of Mr. Charvat's cases is, obviously,

a day that cannot be devoted to' a trial for someone else - even for the Utigant witb only a

single case 9athe system in deir whole }Sfetjme.

'Che docket of this Comt includes the most serious cases heard anywhere: the death

penaity, is sought in some; in others parties elaim catastrophicbodily injury, or Commerdal

losses, or deprivatinn of constitutional rights. 1sIl mustwdit. 14ie sheer volume of cases is

nearly overwhelming. The imd.ersigqed has never worked harder in his professional life of

32 yeaza at the bar than in the last eleven months as a trial judge, and my observation is

that my 16 caReagues aIl work as hard as anyone could ever eaped as well. P7einly, no

jadge of has the luxury of indulging a litigant who enjoys being in Court, and refeses to

take.reasonable - indeed free and easy - steps to greatly m;nimim if not totaIIy eliminate

IlL`i L{{LLl.' ,

• 1b put sach docket aumbus iA contect, faced wi$this heavy oaseload sevm of the dght Common Pleas
3 m bbmmit County recently sigaed a ldter weramg tLat excessive easrloads now make rt vexy

thai any dvR esses can be tried in that Comt Chief Jnstiee Moyer has responded by offering
^ visitingof ^judges, aooording to sn aztide in the AlQOn Beacon Jouznal on Thursday Dm 8. But,

spxifiis of Slummit Comtys needs, tfiis in3epandently refleots that heavy caseloa8s ]ilm
those also fa®gthis Courtleave no room for]itigation except as a lest xesort for the parties.
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For these reasons, P]amtff is hereby directadto showmse oa or before December

27, 2W5 (when a Fiaal Ptetrial Conference is already schednled) why tbis case should not

be stayed and removed from the acdve trial docket nntiT he sobmits an Affidavit at6esting

to the fact thathe has registPaedaR telephone ambarsunaes his atietodyor oontcol on the

national `Do Not (al! ReBistry.' Accardimg to paragraph one of the Second Amended

Complaint, thatincludes atleast two phone numbers. Abseat saeh a showmg, which must

remann in efEect so long as Plaintiffbas amy civl action pen3ing onthe docket of this Covrt,

this Court wffi not devote additional jadial resovrces tu any case brought by Plaintiff

concerned with telemarketing practices.

P)ainiiff wM no doubt flnd this order tcvubiesome and perbaps regard it as an

iafringenient upon his "rigbts.` The answer to that notion comes fmm a thonghtful

observer of our legal system. Ph1ip K. Fioward has poiated out that we have become'an

Inverted fendalism in whicli the rights-bearer, by assertion of 1ega1 and mora2 superiority,

lords it over everyone else. Rights4>earers do warfare independeat of the constraints of

democracy: Give Us Our Rights. We cainge, lacft even a vombulary to respond."

Howard, The Death of Common Sense - How Law Is Sufj'vcaring America, at p. n8

(Itandom House 1994) (emphesâs originaT).

This Court will not stand by and faaIlitate the death of common sense in this

inaFanrP

1T IS SO ORDERED.
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captes tu:

Jobn W. Fexmn, Esq.
Leslie Blair Graden, Fsq.
Tasaa. water, Raq.
Ferma &Assoa3ates
580 North Fonrth Sheet, Swrte 450
Columbus, 0hio 432i6
CouaselforPieintiff

Eria L. Y.alttd, Fsq.
BenjamenE Kern, Fsq.
88 Bast BroadStreet, Svite goo
Colwrnbus, OIao 43215
Connae] for Defendants Dish TV Now.Iaa.
Fieho 3tar Commimications Corp., U.S.
Satellite Corp. and U.S. SateâiteTPCorp.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
FRANKLIN COUNTY, 01-HO

PHII ,IP J. CHARVAT,

CASE NO. 04 CVH 01-0600
Plaintiff,

v. . JUDGE BRUNNER

THOMAS N. RYAN, D.D.S. et aL,

Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT OF DR. TIiOMAS N. RYAN

Now ComEs DR. THoMAs N. RYAN, having been first duly sworn, and states and affirms

as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts contained in this affidavit, and I am

competent to testify to the matters stated herein.

2. 1 am the President of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.

3. I have been practicing dentistry at 17 North Harding Road, Columbus, Ohio for

the last thirty-three years.

4. One hundred percent of my gross dollar volume of retail sales at Thomas N. Ryan

D.D.S. Inc. involves the sale of dental goods and services.

5. In October 2003, as President of Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S., I entered into a

computer hardware and software agreement with a Texas company, Today's Destiny (d.b.a. TNG

Systems).

6. TNG's hardware allowed for multiple uses and was designed to provide general

office functions.

1NUI3151.5.l I
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7. Optional hardware functions I purchased included an automatic dialing apparatus

device.

S. As outtined in Philip Charvat's complaint, the following events occurred in

relation to a prerecorded telephone message my office delivered to W. Charvat on December 9,

2003:

a.) On December 9, 2003, Dr. Ryan's office called Plaintiffs residence by telephone
for the purpose of selling personal dental care, services, and/or other goods and
services.

b.) The December 9, 2003 telephone call was placed from a phone line assigned to
Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. by the telephone company.

c.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. uses the phone to make telephone solicitations.

d.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s telephoae call consisted of a prerecorded
message.t

e.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s telephone call was initiated by automated
equipment that caused Charvat's phone to ring.

f.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D. S. Inc. made the call for commercial purposes.

g.) Thomas N. Ryan DD.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message did not clearly state the name
of the business at the begianing of the message.

h.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prereeorded message did not provide the phone
number or address of the business.

i.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message communicated the
availability of his dental products and/or services.

j.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message communicated that Charvat
could receiveinforatation about dental health and dentalservices.

k.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. used this call to fiad new patients.

1.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was made with the intent to
seek a profit.

'For a complete transcript of the prerecorded message, see Exhtbit I attached hereto and inooiporated by referonce.

{aC0I9s.1 I 2
SA 10



nz.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was prepsred for commerce.

n.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc.'s prerecorded message was designed for a Iarge
market

o.) Charvat sent Dr. Ryan a letter on December 22, 2003 within which he demanded
that Dr. Ryan send him a copy of Dr. Ryan's Do Not Call Maintenance Policy.

p.) Dr. Ryan never sent Charvat a copy of the Do Not Call IVfaintenanoe Policy.

q.) Dr. Ryan acted with free wifl to use automated equipment to place the call to
Charvat

r.) Dr. Ryan intended that his office's equipment call residences.

s.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. knowingly called residences with the prerecorded
message.

t.) Thomas N. Ryan D.D.S. Inc. purposely called residences with the prerecorded
messages.

9. Prior to the date of filing this case, aIl of the following cases were on file in the

Ohio Attomey General's office in its Public Inspection File (hereafter'TIF"):

a.) PIF #868, State es reL Celebreezze v. Mosley; Nationwide Promotions., 1987.

b.) PIF #1882, Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., June 2, 2000.

c.) PIF #2114, Charvat v. Oasis Mortgage, Inc., September 6, 2002.

10. The complaint is subject to all cases that were on file in the Attorney General of

the State of Ohio's office in the Public Inspection Files as of the date of the acts by Defendants

that are contained in the complaint.

I hereby state that the above statement is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

information and belief.

Affiant fmther sayeth naught.

jxwnineJ 1 3
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Swom to baforo mo and wbataaliod in my preemae, 9tia _ C)^day of May 2004, n the

Comly ofFmicim, inffie City ofCoL®bos, m 8ye Stabe of Ohio.

0.9^*1 ^
^wco^ ,q" O1t\tS
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Cosmeiel
HeLo, Oir 6 a pnb9e kealtk serv►ee rmoaseemmt eoneeenlng tke Dentsi kedtk of the dttzeat la
wr commtmfty. TLb Is aot a comtaaidal solleMatlse. You wltf aot be ask to parchaee teptkia; and
you may reqoest an of tih Intormutluu to be mWed to your keme, Eree of cbargr, w you may revlew
1t You mast gin petmisaioo tc kev 11ds meestge by preadng tke I key an yotu-phone or you may prou
9te 2 key to he removed finm aey ofoor St4as public savice wmomwements. To pmticipde in 9hia free
annoimaaorent eoaoaaing ffia Ikatal beal9t of ow eomtwnity. plaee praa the I key now or this eaT1 w9ll
dieoonnest in S seoonds.

Thank you. A. a free community serviae local area doctors have designed a free raport thal you
may roeeive that can aaswer any quastlons yon may have eoncerning dental heatth.
You ean tara THAT SMID..E TEAT YOU ALWAYS WANT9D TO IiAVF. WIfH ADVANCES IN COSMBTIC
DIXfI37RY,18Y88IS NO S8A3ON YOU SiOU1DNT BE IIAPPY W17H YOUR SIdII.& YOUR MAKE IS
AN IAtpO1tTANT TOOL IN EVEBYDAY LIFB IF YOU DO NOP LIKE T9& SMd.E YOU HAVB, now you an
Sod art low to c6aeqe dat qtdek ewly aad +a& abwleEdy ao paia

Now yoa ean actuaAi laukk at the deatld afflee.. TM pal le ta ax a dantia wUh tYe r3k6t eoaobtoattoa of
eapvt eare and total dedlatien m patieat aemroef. Net happy wNY Yew' mda. Yes ean reeelre a 6ee report
taat eaplNar it ali, hmo a Leal area dentM, wle har deaafed kb time for yoo to maka a Gse appdolmeot to
dieaus tYne aptlam , pleaae keave }earaamt, pkooe aaml,ar, and tke bed time to eaa 7oe eo ws na7 prevlde
you vttk tbie ffaa repart eed lorormal[w.

Thavlcyoa, now plene sute yene phwe aaadw aed tlw barttime to reaoh you so tlnt me of oia ateeiehau aa give
you a ull baalc (1)

17wola aprm farym¢ Bma, rad plena sceept ovr waLei fo¢ a luppy tad Leelthy dq.

"16ie was brought to yon as a community scrvica atmomuemcat by. Dr. ^Rx-iari at
1-1 lV• ^a

G 1^v! us b^^'^S^IZ. •
C.9OlYWBCfE TNG BYSTEMS 200.3

Tkis fim pub8c sorvice wmuncement, ceonmunity survey, fine report, and my svbsequeat free
comscltafiom or frae initial visits ao done as a iiee service for the citizens tbat roquested it, and is
not, or iatmded, nor should be eonshved as a solicitation, eommercisl advettisemmt sales
presentation, and no monoy or paymeat hat been reqnested or rriil be rnquasted by any of the
doomrs that 6ava voluatmiily offated their tervica se a charity and concerned for citisens in their
aresa. Even Utough this prog<am does not fal! under the go7delinea tuxeasary to compty with dto
steme or [ederat do not call tist, the pstticipars in this fiaa surny styd oommanity service luve
olechd to honor the request of the people that have teqnested not to be eeIIed or coalacted via
maiL This iafeamation was requestodby you so tbat you may heve the ability to aducate yomraolf
on tfu hwn aeeae you rsqueNed and have qualified dootose to speak witlt coneemmg these issues
for fine if you so desire. If your mnne was placed on eey etatc or fedeca[ Sst and you wmn
contacted by this progr.m. it is wdy becausa the moat ou¢cot up to date Iist provided by de state
and or the fedcal do not call ligt do not include you oame as of this contact. These entities usually
pmvidv the updt2ae qaeatarly. aod you may be in-betwece updates. 7be participanta of tbda
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pmgiam an tegistaed with 6m state and fedea9 progam to comply with theao reqnaet. It ia only
oor mtaqtion to e3ocede tlasa tLat cvqaeet tUis iufotmatioa, md pmvide fine eecvixa that may
Lave cost aitiaens ia M an a LW fee to frnd out. To haveyoi¢ name added to tbia programa do
aot contaot list and beremoved from aoy huffim free oocommity swdeo amouncemmts or phono
aorvnys, pou may call the padieipaat tliat yon ra}ueelod thii informatioa trum and theywi'll
rernave yon ioanodiately, afldpLee you in Guir pamanent do not call fila foa a period of 10 yaacs
Thsy will also mail yonthis do not wll xequest mnfimation along arith thaic in wtiting do not oalt
policy. We rvish all of you co¢daued bmlth and pmapenity.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

FRANFQ,IN COUNTY, OHIO

Philip J. Charvat,

Plaintiff,

vs. :Case No. 04 CVHO1-600

Dr. Thomas N. Ryan, . ^
DDS, et al.,

Defendants.:

DEPOSITION

of Thomas N. Ryan, taken before me, Iris I.

Dillion, Notary Public in and for the State of

Ohio, at the offices of Schottenstein, Zox &

Dunn, 250 West Street, Columbus, Ohio, on

Tuesday, June 14, 2005, at 11:30 a.m.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC.
185 South Fifth Street, Suite 101

Columbus, Ohio 43215-5201
(614) 224-9481 - (800) 223-9481

Fax - (614) 224-5724

COPY
Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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notice; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. okay, sir. When did Thomas N. Ryan,

D.D.S., Inc., first engage in telemarketing of

any kind?

A. December of 2003.

Q• So the telemarketing activity which

your business first engaged in was the

telemarketing activity which ultimately gave

rise to this instant lawsuit; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And prior to that time you and your

business had pursued other avenues to advertise

your goods and services?

A. Yes.

Q. Prior to engaging in the

telemarketing campaign, which is at issue in

this lawsuit, what type of advertising did you

do on behalf of Thomas N. Ryan, D.D.S., Inc.?

A. Contributions to charitable

organizations that would use my name, and my

local church bulletins, on the.back of the

weekly bulletin.

Q. Any other form of advertising, sir?

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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knowledge of State and Federal law in light of

the contract.

MR. GRADEN: Well, do you intend to

provide the contract?

MR. ZETS: I'm prepared for him --

Dr. Ryan is prepared to answer questions about

his knowledge of State and Federal law.

. Q. You signed a contract with TNG,

correct, sir?

A. Yes.

Q. Were there any representations in

the contract you signed with TNG with respect to

the legality of pre-recorded telemarketing

campaigns?

A. I don't remember.

Q. You're not aware of any specific

representations in that contract with respect to

that issue?

A. No, I'm not.

Q. You didn't rely on anything

contained in the TNG contract in making your

decision to engage in a pre-recorded

telemarketing campaign, did you?

A. I was under the opinion that if you

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio ( 614) 224-9461
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downloaded and honored the Federal Do Not Call

List, that was all that was necessary.

Q. What was the source of that

information, sir?

A. The Attorney General's Office of the

State of Ohio.

Q. What did you do prior to engaging in

the telemarketing campaign which I believe your

testimony was you started in December, 2003?

What did you do prior to December 2003 to

investigate what Federal or State law was

governing pre-recorded telemarketing campaigns?

A. In November of 2003 our office

called the Attorney General's Office and was

told that all we had to do was download the

Federal Do Not Call List and honor that, and we

were fine.

Q. Was that the Ohio Attorney General's

Office, sir?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. You did not personally make

that call, correct?

A. No, I didn't.

Q. Do you know who did?

12
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A. Yes, I do.

Q. What was his or her name?

A. Penny Fyffe, F-y-f-f-e.

Q. Is she still employed by you, sir?

A. Yes.

Q. What is her position at the company?

A. Office manager.

Q. Other than having Ms. Fyffe contact

the Ohio Attorney General's Office did you or

anyone employed by you do anything else to

determine what Federal or State law required of

an individual and business engaged in a

pre-recorded message telephone campaign?

A. No.

Q. Did you contact counsel at any time

prior to engaging in this telemarketing

campaign?

A. No.

Q. Your first communication with

counsel with regard to the Telephone Consumer

Protection Act of 1991 or the Ohio Consumer

Sales Practices Act would have been subsequent

to the initiation of this lawsuit?

A. Yes.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio ( 614) 224-9481
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You testified a few moments ago that

Ms. Fyffe was advised by the Ohio Attorney

General that if a telemarketer obtained the

National Do Not Call List and refrained from

calling names on that list, that that was all

that was required of them to comply with Federal

or State law?

A. Yes.

Q- Did you obtain or subscribe to the

National Do Not Call registry?

A. Yes.

Q-

sir?

Do you recall when you did that,

A. Well, before we put this system into

action which was December of 2003, so we

downloaded it probably sometime in November of

2003.

Q- Prior to the filing of this lawsuit,

which was January 20, 2004, had you read the

Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991?

A. No.

Q. Prior to January 20, 2004, had you

read the Ohio Consumer Sales --

MR. ZETS: Practices.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc. Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PI.EA.S, FRANKLIN COUNTY, OffiO
Civil Division

PHQ..IP J. CHARVAT
636 Colony Drive
Westerville, Ohio 43081-3616
(614) 895-1351

Plaintiff

v..

Dr. Thomas N. Ryah, D.D.S.
17 North Harding Road
Columbus, Ohio 43209

AND

Thomas N. Ryan DDS, Inc.
17 North Harding Road
Columbus, Ohio 43209

Defendants.

:^:,. .^ .^^^ H ` 1 600Case No.

Classif oation: H-Other Civil

COMPI.AIlVT

Jmy Demand Endorsed Hereon

JUDGE:

I '" •u
C)
y

..7^^..

.
' r

^V !L:J i di tiur s c on

1. This cause is before this Court pursuant to the Communications Act of 1g?4 as. •-<.,

amended at Trtle 47 Umted States Code § 227 (b), the Telephone Con^u.++er Prote,sho^

Act ('°TCPA"); Ohio Revised Code § 1345.01 et seq., the Ohio Consamer Sales

Protection Act ("CSPA"); Title 47 Code of Federal Regulation § 64.1200, the FCC's

TCPA regulations, and the Ohio Administrative Code, § 109:4-3-11 (A) (1).

2. This Court has subject matter juri.sdiotion pursuant to the above statutes.

3. The parties either reside or have minimum contacts in Franklia County, Ohio.

° 4. The parties are not suffering under any legal disabilities.

5. All pertinent activities took plaoe within this Couut's Jtuisdicfion.

6. This Court has personal Jurisdiction over the Defendants.

7. Pursuant to Ohio Civil Rule 3 this Court is of proper venue.
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Parties

° S. The Plaintiff, Philip J. Charvat, hereina$er "Plaintit" is a resident of

Westerville, Franklin County, Ohio where he is provided with local telephone services.

9. The Defendants are Dr. Thomas N. Ryan, D.D.S. and Thomas N. Ryan DDS,

Inc., hereinafter "Defendants" or "Ryan" and named and nnnamed agents of any of them.

10. The Defendants promote and/or provide goods and/or services in Franklin

County, Ohio fior personal, family, or household puposes.

D 11. The Defendants engage in the above activities, for a profit, via the telephone.

Acts of Aeents

12. Whenever it is alleged in this complaint that Defendants did any act, it is meant

that Defendants performed or participated in the act; or that Defendants' officers, agents

or employees performed or participated in the act on behalf of and/or under the authority

of Defendants; or the Defendants ratified and/or accepted the benefit of an act

Facts

? 13. Prior to the date of the call that gives rise to this oase, all of the following cases were

on file in the Ohio Attorney General's office in its Public Inspection File (hereafter "PIF"):

PIF #868, State ex reT. Celebrezze v. Mosley; Nationwide Promotions., 1987;

(Re: Liability for failure to reveal the purpose of a contact is to make a sale)

PIF #1882, Charvat v. Continental Mortgage Services, Inc., June 2, 2000.

(Re: Liability for violation of TCPA regulations)

PIF #2114, Charvat v. Oasis Mortgage, Inc., September 6, 2002;

(Re: Liability for violation of FCC's TCPA prerecorded call regulations)
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.12 14. 17us complaint is subject to all cases that were on file in the Attorney General

of the State of Ohio's office in the Public Inspection Files as of the date of the acts by

Defendants that are contained in this complaint

1^, 15. On or about 12/9/2003 (and possibly other dates to be determined in

discovery), Defendants called the Plaintiff's residence by telephone for the purpose of

selling personal dental care services, and/or other goods and services.

16. The call of 12/9/2003 was placed from a phone line assigned to Defendant

Ryan by a telephone company.

1 17. The Defendants use the phone to make telephone solicitations.

18. The Defendants' telephone call consisted, at least partially, of a prerecorded message(s).

19. The Defendants' telephone call was initiated by automated equipment that

caused the Plaintiff s phone to be rung.

20. The Defendants made the call(s) for commercial purposes.

21. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not clearly state the name of the

business at the beginning of the message.

22. The Defendants' prerecorded message did not provide the phone number or

address of the Defendants' business.

23. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated the availability of the

Defendants' products and/or services.

24. The Defendants' prerecorded message communicated that the Plaintiff could

receive information about dental health and dental services.

^ 25. The Defendants use such calls to find new patients for their business.

26. The Defendants' prerecorded message was made with the intent to seek profit

27. The Defendants' prerecorded message was prepared for commerce.
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7 28. The Defendants' prerecorded message was designed for a large market.

29. The Plainti ff sent a letter to Ryan on December 22, 2003 within which the

Plaintiff demanded that the Defendants send to the Plaintiff a copy of the Defendants' Do

Not Call (hereafter "DNC") Maintenance Policy.

h. 30. Ryan refnsed, and continues to refuse, to send the Defendant's Do Not CaIl

Maintenance Policy to the Plaintiff.

? 31. The Defendants acted of free wiIl to use automated equipment to place the call(s).

32. The Defendants intended that their equipment call residences.

33. The Defendants knowingly called residences with the prereoorded message(s).

34. The Defendants purposely called residences with the prerecorded message(s).

FIRST CAUSE OFACTION

35. Count one includes the allegations in paragraphs 1. through 34. as if rewritten here.

36. The Defendants' caR to Plaintiff was a "telephone solicitation" as defined in the

TCPA.

0 37. The Defendants' message was an "Smsolicited advertisement" as defined in the

TCPA.

38. The Defendants are users of pubHc telephonic services.

39. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior expressed

consent.

40. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorD.y damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without his prior

expressed consent because the calls were knowingly or willfnlly made to the Plaintiff
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41. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instaaoe of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the name of

the business maldng the call.

42. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants rall the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not

state the name of the business making the call because the calls were knowingly or

willfully made to the Plaintiff-

43. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiffwith a prerecorded message without stating the phone

number or address of the business rnaldng the caIl.

44. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants c ia, the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message which did not

state the phone number or address of the business making the call because the calls were

lmowingly or wilifnlly made to the Plaintiff.

45. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $500.00 for each instance of the

Defendants failing to send the Defendants' DNC policy to the Plaintiff.

46. The Plaintiff has been additionally statutorily damaged by $1000.00 for each

instance of Defendants failing to send the Defendants' DNC policy to the Plaintiff

because the failures were knowing or willful acts.

SECOND CAUSE OFACTION

47. Count two includes the allegations in paragaphs 1. through 46. as if rewritten here.

48. The Defendants' calls are "consumer transactions" as defined in the CSPA-

49. The Defendants are "suppliers" as defined in the CSPA.

50. The Plaintiff is a"consumer" as defined in the CSPA.
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51. The Defendants' business has made at least two interstate telephone calls.

52. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendant calling the Plaintiff and/or the Plainuff s residwc6 with a prerecorded message

without the Plaintiff's prior expressed consent

55. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants c tla ±ng the Plaintlff with a prerecorded message without stating the name of

the business making the oall.

56. The Plaintiff has been statutorIly damaged by $200.00 for each instaace of the

Defendants calling the Plaintiff with a prerecorded message without stating the phone

number or address of the business making the call.

57. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants failing to send their Do Not Call Maintenance Policy to Plaintiff upon

demend.

58. The Plaintiff has been statutorily damaged by $200.00 for each instance of the

Defendants' failure to state, at the beginning of a solicitation, that the purpose of the call

was to make a sale.

WIMRBFORE, the Plaintiff demands:

1. A jndgment against Defendants in the amount of $6,000 on his first cause of

action and $1,000 on bis second cause of action for a total amount of $7,000.

2. A judgment against Defendants in an amount equal to his reasonable attorney fees

and costs in this action and ordering Defendants to pay any rPma_ ±n9ng costs of this action.
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3. A permanent injunction against Defendants prohibiting them from soliciting any

consumer via a telephone caII in violation of any of the FCC's TCPA regulations and the

Ohio CSPA.

4. That the Court order the Defendants to pay reasonable attorney fees in this

action pursuant to the CSPA.

5. That the Court order the Defendants to pay the costs of this action.

6. Such other relief to which he may be entitled at law or in equity.

Plainiiff Demands a jury trial on aU issues.

Respeotfully submitted,

voe
Philip J. dmvat/
636 Colony Drive
WesterviIle, Ohio 43081-3616
(614) 895-1351
Plaintiff in Pro Per
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SCHOTTENSTEIN
ZOX&DUNNm,,.,,

axv.N M. ZM
61V16Y]341

H-16^B=M@MP001

13 April, 2004

Via Fax to (614) 228-3255
(CourteBy copy via u.3.lvlail)
Leslie Blair Graden, Esq.
FERkON & ASSOCIAT6S
580 North Fourth Street
Columbus, Obio, 43215-2125

Re: Charvat v. Thomas N. Ryan, DDS at al.
Case No. 04 CVH 01-600
Settlement offer

Dear Leslie:

As Judge Brunner requested, John McDonald and I spoke with Dr. Ryan and
recommended settlement as outlined by the Court Dr. Ryan has agreed to settle this litigation
for $6,000, including aII damages, attorney fees, costs, expenses, and interest If your
client has accepted this recommendation as weII, please advise and I will prepare a basic
release and dismissal order with prejudice.

Sincerely,

v.M.cum

Ieiumbue

9erelend

1nGnnetl

cc: Judge J. Brunner (via facsimile only)

Dp127i1t+)

250 W6t 59ee1.COlumbuc, OIYp 43215-253B I P.O. Bmc 165020, CoAmibiR, dtb 43216-502D ^ volx: 614J62-270D 1 Fc 614-462-5135
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